



Pedro Cuadros <pedro.cuadros@co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Re: 26-0485 Purchase of One (1) 2027 Kenworth T480 Water Truck

1 message

Michelle Lopez <michelle.lopez@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Fri, Aug 7, 2026 at 2:32 PM

To: Pedro Cuadros <pedro.cuadros@co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Cc: "robert.vina@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us" <robert.vina@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>, "victor.garza@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us" <victor.garza@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Good Afternoon Mr. Cuadros,

This office has reviewed 26-0485 - French Ellison Truck Quote through Sourcwell Contract number 032824-KTC and approves as to form.

Thank you,



Michelle Lopez
Assistant District Attorney
County Affairs Division
(956) 292-7609 Ext. 8189
Michelle.Lopez@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us

On Fri, Aug 7, 2026 at 10:10 AM Pedro Cuadros <pedro.cuadros@co.hidalgo.tx.us> wrote:

Good morning Counselors

Please help us to review this purchase of a 2027 Kenworth T480 Water Truck through Sourcwell contract 032824-KTC from French Ellison Truck Center for Precinct 1 and approve as to form.

An agenda item is projected to be placed into the next Commissioners Court Meeting of 8/18/2026.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Regards

Pedro Cuadros CTCD
Contract Specialist II
Hidalgo County Purchasing Department
2802 S Business Hwy 281
Edinburg, Tx 78539
(956)318-2626 ext. 4859
pedro.cuadros@co.hidalgo.tx.us